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s
State of Wisconsin %

2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT , 9 o/f
TO SENATE BILL 196 ( R

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 %. Page 3, line 2: after “investigation” insert “from or at a place or location
3 where an individual has a reasonable expectation of privacy”.

4 2. Page 3 line 2: delete “first obtaining a search”.

5 3. Page 3, line 3: delete “warrant under s. 968.12” and substitute “having a
6 reasonable suspicion that the use of the drone will lead to evidence or information
7 relating to a crime”. e e s i

8 % Page 3, line 21: delete lines 21 to 24.

9 (END)
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Not to the floor.

Hanaman, Cathlene
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Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Rose, Stefanie; Basford, Sarah
a2189, a2190, and a2191 should be sent to the requester's office
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Rose, Stefanii

0 O ———

From: Hurley, Peggy

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 7:32 PM
To: Rose, Stefanie

Subject: a2190

Stefanie,

Please send another of LRBa2190 to the August office. It is not on tonight’s calendar, so if they get it tomorrow
morning, that's fine.

Peggy

Peggy Hurley
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 266 8906




